PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 19, 2018 — 5:15 p.m.
PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICE, 1150 EImhurst Avenue, Lovelock, NV

Agenda Items may be heard out of order. Items may be combined or removed from the agenda at the
discretion of the chair.
1. CALL TO ORDER - (Action)

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS (This period is devoted to comments and discussion by the general public. No
action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until the matter has been properly placed
on an agenda for action. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.) — (Discussion)

3. ADJUSTMENTS TO AGENDA — (For Possible Action)
4. STUDENT BODY REPRESENTATIVES - School Activities Update — (Discussion)

5. CONSENT AGENDA- Items listed under the Consent Agenda will be voted on as a block. Any member
of the board or any citizen may request that an item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda,
discussed, and acted upon separately during this meeting. Items for the consent agenda are:

a) Approval of Minutes for Regular Board Meeting February 20, 2018

b) Approval of Vouchers

c) Monthly Business and Enrollment Reports

d) Resignation: February 22, 2018 - Michael Schottel, Cook

e) Notice of Intent to Homeschool Pursuant to NRS 392.070 (One—Time-Filing) - Anthony Wilsey

f)  Approval of 2017-18 Extra-Curricular Assignments Pershing County High School: Track Head Coach-

Dave McLean, Track Assistant Coach- Lance Condie, Track Assistant Coach- Jason Allen, Baseball
Assistant Coach- Alex Canchola, and Softball Assistant Coach- Jordan McKinney
(For Possible Action)

6. STUDENT BODY REPRESENTATIVES — School Activities Update — (Discussion)

7. OLD BUSINESS

a) Surplus Property Bid — Opening of Written Bids and Acceptance of Verbal Bids for Purchase of Bus:
Bus #14 1995 Thomas Vista Bus — (Approval)

b) Capital Projects Update- PCHS Track & Field Project — (Report)

8. NEW BUSINESS
a) Approval English Language Policy- Dana Hodges — (For Possible Action)

9. PRINCIPALS’ REPORTS (updates to submitted written reports) — (Report)

10. SUPERINTENDENT’'S REPORT (update on District activities since February 20, 2018 Board meeting,
including any recently received Legislative information) — (Report)

11. NEVADA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS (NASB) DIRECTOR’S REPORT- Joe Crim
(Discussion)

12. PUBLIC COMMENTS (This period is devoted to comments and discussion by the general public. No
action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until the matter has been properly placed
on an agenda for action. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.) — (Discussion)

13. IMPORTANT FUTURE DATES

a) Wednesday, April 4, 2018 — Budget Meeting — Noon— (Discussion)

b) April 5-10, 2018 — National School Board Conference- San Antonio, Texas — (Discussion)

c) Monday, April 16, 2018 — Next Regular Board Meeting- 5:15 p.m. — (Discussion)

d) April 20 & 21, 2018 — Nevada Association of School Boards — Carson City, Nevada— (Discussion)

14. ADJOURNMENT — (Action)

THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REVISE THE ORDER OF CONSIDERATION OF THE AGENDA ITEMS.
“ACTION” ITEMS DENOTE THOSE, WHICH MAY REQUIRE FORMAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES.
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO ARE DISABLED AND REQUIRE SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS OR ASSISTANCE AT THE MEETING
ARE REQUESTED TO NOTIFY SUPERINTENDENT RUSSELL FECHT IN WRITING AT P.O. BOX 389, 1150 ELMHURST AVENUE,
LOVELOCK, NEVADA 89419, OR BY CALLING AT 775-273-7819 PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE
The support materials to this agenda are available by contacting Colby Burke, Board Secretary, at the Pershing County School
District Office, 1150 EImhurst Avenue, Lovelock, Nevada 89419 (775)273-7819

THIS AGENDA HAS BEEN POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: March 14, 2018

In Lovelock, Nevada Posted at: Pershing County School District Office - 1150 ElImhurst Avenue
Pershing County Courthouse - 400 Main Street, U.S. Post Office — 390 Main Street, City of Lovelock Offices — 400 14" |
Street, Mailed to: Imlay Elementary School, Imlay Post Office, and Grass Valley Fire Station, at the District Website: |
www.pershing.k12.nv.us, and at the Nevada Notices Website: https://notice.nv.gov. 5
POSTED BY: Colby Burke - Colby Burke, Board Secretary




PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REQUISITIONS AND CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED,
ALLOWED, AND ORDERED PAID BY A REGULAR MEETING HELD BY SAID BOARD.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

......................... DATE QF MEETING uuan cadmieeisioees @

......................... CHECK NUMBERS: FROM .049139... TO ..049139..

TRUSTEE

......................... DATE OF CHECKS .... 2/12/18.......

TRUSTEE

......................... T Bt

TRUSTEE PREBARED BY

TRUSTEE APPROVED

......................... TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $231.59
TRUSTEE

Macch 19 m+3.



PERSHING CQUNTY SCHOCL DISTRICT
THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REQUISITIONS AND CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED,
ALLOWED, AND ORDERED PAID BY A REGULAR MEETING HELD BY SAID BOARD.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

......................... DATE OF MEETING ..cones s s ¢ s sonmisionsss » o o

......................... CHECK NUMBERS: FROM .049140... TO ..049141..
CLERK OF THE BOARD

......................... TRANSMITTAL NO. PR A EEEERs

TRUSTEE

B TETETRERES

B R ERERES W N

TRUSTEE T AP?ROVESﬁgg;(T """"""

......................... TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $470,700.80
TRUSTEE



Transmittal Report: PROS510A

Run:

02/20/18 16:12:51

PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PAYROLL
FINAL

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REQUISITIONS AND CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED,
ALLOWED, AND ORDERED PAID BY A REGULAR MEETING HELD BY SAID BOARD.

PAYROLL DATE 2/21/18
TRANSMITTAL NUMBER

CLERK OF THE BOARD WARRANT NUMBERS: FROM 023099 TO 000124
et A Bttt Ve s s peme s T S S R RS P & ¢ S € 8
Tﬁﬁéféé .................. BRaiisisanvemBA i AR i RemRRIAREE @ e T R e R

TRUSTEE TRUSTEE

APPROVED BY

347,774.40 TOTAL DIRECT DEPOSIT AMOUNT
23,091.17 TOTAL EMPLOYEE CHECK AMOUNT
278,572.98 TOTAL DEDUCTOR CHECK AMOUNT
58,948.43 TOTAL EFTPS TRANSFER AMOUNT
150.00 TOTAL EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS TRANSFERRED ON DIR DEP FILE
.00 TOTAL USER TRANSFER TO DEDUCTOR

708,536.98 TOTAL DISBURSED AMOUNT



Transmittal Report: PRO510A

Run:

02/21/18 15:50:17

PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PAYROLL
FINAL

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REQUISITIONS AND CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED,
ALLOWED, AND ORDERED PAID BY A REGULAR MEETING HELD BY SAID BOARD.

PAYROLL DATE 2/22/18

TRANSMITTAL NUMBER

CLERK OF THE BOARD WARRANT NUMBERS: FROM 023152 TO 023170
%ﬁﬁéfﬁé .................. SRS § PRGN B RURRRISEONE REmeE e 8 SREENS X § R GEEEEN S 51
SRR » 7 1 S e = o PG ® e = ¥ 8w e SRR T e n s v e

TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEfiggibiﬁié—’/
P 4 . A
Al Dl Cpobiy

.:.‘wa&. ). Jeet

.00 TOTAL DIRECT DEPOSIT AMOUNT
15,363.18 TOTAL EMPLOYEE CHECK AMOUNT
359.75 TOTAL DEDUCTOR CHECK AMOUNT
1,388.97 TOTAL EFTPS TRANSFER AMOUNT
.00 TOTAL EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS TRANSFERRED ON DIR DEP FILE
.00 TOTAL USER TRANSFER TO DEDUCTOR

17,111.90 TOTAL DISBURSED AMOUNT



PERSHING COUNTY SCHOCL DISTRICT
THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REQUISITIONS AND CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED,
ALLOWED, AND ORDERED PAID BY A REGULAR MEETING HELD BY SAID BOARD.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

......................... DATE OF MEETING ......c000ucu00s000aan
......................... CHECK NUMBERS: FROM .049142... TO ..049194..

......................... TRANSMITTAL NO. .............

TRUSTEE APPROVED BY !

......................... TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $68,605.35
TRUSTEE



Transmittal Report: PROS510A

Run:

03/02/18 10:48:13

PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PAYROLL
FINAL

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REQUISITIONS AND CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED,
ALLOWED, AND ORDERED PAID BY A REGULAR MEETING HELD BY SAID BOARD.

PAYROLL DATE 3/05/18

TRANSMITTAL NUMBER

CLERK OF THE BOARD WARRANT NUMBERS: FROM 023171 TO 000053
GERESae ¢ @ s e S ¢ ¢ 2 4 et b bt I bR s e ¢ R s v
AR L AT R R T " = ¥ % s sty B " > S s 5

TRUSTEE
45,465.82 TOTAL DIRECT DEPOSIT AMOUNT
7,010.76 TOTAL EMPLOYEE CHECK AMOUNT
20,143.63 TOTAL DEDUCTOR CHECK AMOUNT
6,715.42 TOTAL EFTPS TRANSFER AMOUNT
150.00 TOTAL EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS TRANSFERRED ON DIR DEP FILE
.00 TOTAL USER TRANSFER TO DEDUCTOR

79,485.63 TOTAL DISBURSED AMOUNT



PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REQUISITICNS AND CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED,
ALLOWED, AND ORDERED PAID BY A REGULAR MEETING HELD BY SAID BOARD.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

......................... DATE \QF MEETING .oonow vmmmm e s oy e
PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD

......................... CHECK NUMBERS: FROM .000001... TO ..049251..

........................ TRANSMITTAL NO. CEEELEER B s

TRUSTEE

......................... DATE OF CHECKS .... 3/09/18.......
TRUSTEE

......................... il 5

TRUSTEE PREZED BY

TRUSTEE APPROVED BY

......................... TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $2,168,482.11
TRUSTEE


































































PERSHING COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENGLISH LEARNER POLICY

PROGRAM PURPOSE:

Fueled by desire, dedication, hard work and an eager eye toward
both the future and present needs of its students, Pershing County
School District utilizes its small size as a strength to provide an
excellent learning environment.

This Vision includes a commitment to provide equal educational
opportunities to students who are English Learners (ELsS) through
providing an EL Program that is aligned and integrated within each of
the school district’s priorities goals and plans. Consistent with Nevada
and federal law, the school district takes action to overcome
language barriers that impede equal participation by students who
are English Learners in all of the school district’s instructional
programs.

The Pershing County Board of School Trustees recognizes that
explicit emphasis on language and literacy instruction is an integral
part of effective teaching and learning for students who are English
Learners, and that the academic success of English Learners is a
responsibility shared by students, educators, the family, and the
community. It is vital for English Learners to receive rigorous,
explicit, high-quality language instruction while being held to high
expectations and standards in order to access content area
curriculum, attain proficiency in the English language, and improve
their overall academic achievement and proficiency.

In furtherance of this Policy, the Board authorizes the Superintendent
to adopt and implement reasonable program requirements, including
work performance standards and workload assignments. The Board
recognizes that the Superintendent will guide Pershing County
schools in implementing and monitoring programs and instruction for
students who are English Learners. Under the Superintendent’s



direction, the schools will implement and monitor programs aligned
with this policy.

DEFINITIONS:

1. EL (English Learner): The term is used to refer to a student
aged 3-21 enrolled in school, whose primary or home language
Is not English and who does not meet proficiency on a state
approved language proficiency assessment in accordance with
Title 111 of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA).

2.  EL Program (English Learner Program): The term refers to the
school district's method of providing language acquisition
services to all of the school district’s students who are English
Learners. PCSD’s program model is English as a Second
Language (ESL).

3.  ELPA (English Language Proficiency Assessment): Nevada’s
state-approved language proficiency assessment for students,
developed by a state approved vendor.

4.  ELD (English Language Development Curriculum Standards):
Nevada’s state-approved standards for EL Learners (e.g., WIDA
standards).

5.  TESL endorsement (Teaching English as a Second Language):
refers to an endorsement issued by the State of Nevada to
certify a teacher is highly qualified to teach ELs.

POLICY:

The EL Program provided by the Pershing County School District will
be:
1. Based on a sound educational theory,
2. Implemented effectively with sufficient resources, and
3. Evaluated to determine whether they are effective in helping
students overcome language barriers.

Sound Theoretical and Pragmatic Principles:



The EL Program will be founded on these sound theoretical and
pragmatic principles:
e Language development is a natural progression.
e Language is viewed as an integrated whole, rather than as a
separate skKill.
¢ Social interactions support and enhance complex language
development.
e Instruction in language takes into account students’ learning
styles, academic levels, and linguistic growth.
e Listening, speaking, reading, writing and comprehending are
integrated.
e Language learning comes best through a variety of
meaningful and challenging activities.
e Students’ experiential and educational backgrounds will serve
as the entry points for learning to listen and speak, and to read
and write.

Implementation Practices:
The EL program will be guided by these practices:

A. IDENTIFICATION, PLACEMENT, AND RECLASSIFICATION

The EL Program will ensure the proper identification, placement, and

exit/reclassification of EL students through the use of an appropriate

assessment so that all students will have access to effective

programs and pathways to succeed academically.
e The EL Program will comply with state policy and guidance for
EL student identification, placement, and exit/reclassification,
including using the Home Language Survey, the state
designated ELPA screening/placement tests.

B. PERIODIC REASSESSMENT

The EL Program will provide for the periodic reassessment of each
student who is an English Learner. The EL Program will comply with
state policy and guidance for reassessing students who are English
Learners, including annual reassessment using the ELPA, formative
and summative proficiency assessments and evaluation, and
classroom-based assessments.



e Students who have been identified as ELs will be reassessed
annually by a certified test administrator using the ELPA
assessment instrument.

e English Learners will be evaluated using appropriate and valid
data-driven assessments that are aligned with federal, state,
and local standards.

e Teachers will use a balanced assessment system using
diagnostic, formative, interim, and summative language,
literacy, and content area assessments provided by the state
and the school district.

C. DESIRED OUTCOMES
e Every English Learner will graduate from high school college
and career ready.
e EL students acquire full proficiency in English as rapidly and
effectively as possible.
e EL students will meet state standards for academic and
language achievement.

D. ELIMINATION OF GAPS IN ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT AND
GRADUATION RATES
The EL Program will be designed to eliminate any gaps in academic
achievement and in graduation rates between students who are
English Learners and students who are pro ficient in English.
e Data will be properly collected and reported in accordance
with state and Federal guidelines.
e Teachers will use data to drive instruction, employ best
teaching practices, use all available resources, and continually
evaluate programs.
e Training will be provided annually to school administrators to
assist them in developing schedules for students and staff so as
to provide equal access for students and effective use of staff
resources. A culture of collaboration will be built, in which staff
from different departments work together to meet the needs of
EL students.
e All EL students will be provided instruction by a TESL
endorsed teacher. Staffing will be consistent with the district’s
EL Program staffing formula.



e English Learners will have equal access to advanced
placement classes, gifted and talented programs, special
education programs, 21st Century program, and any other
program offered by the school district, including access to
academic content instruction.

e The EL Program curriculum will be aligned to the state
designated English Language Development (ELD) Curriculum
Standards.

e The EL Program will promote the simultaneous delivery of
language and literacy development and academic content
instruction to close the achievement and access gaps, build
21st century skills and capacities, and achieve high levels of
parent satisfaction and support.

e All EL students will be provided instruction that enables them
to attain proficiency in the English language as soon as possible
and improve their overall academic and linguistic achievement
and proficiency.

¢ An effective language acquisition program has two
components: (1) direct teaching of speaking, listening, reading,
and writing; and (2) assisting students succeed within the
general curriculum. EL instructors and regular classroom or
content area teachers will work cooperatively to plan and
deliver instruction through co-teaching, consultation, classroom
support, pull out services, or a combination of approaches
including sheltered instruction.

e The EL Program will adapt content, including texts,
assignments, assessments, and presentation of content will be
provided within the EL student’s proficiency level.

e The EL Program will provide professional development at all
levels in the school district, giving teachers and leaders the
skills and knowledge they need to support the language
acquisition goals of EL students.

E. PARENT PARTICIPATION IN THE EL PROGRAM

The school district will provide for parents or legal guardians of EL
students to participate in the program and will ensure that required
information is properly communicated to those parents/legal
guardians.



e Parents will receive notifications as required by federal law
and state policy/guidance.

¢ Insofar as plausible, communications will be provided in a
language the parent can understand, using such tools as
translations of important documents, and interpreters for
conferences and other meetings.

e The school district will provide for meaningful community and
parent engagement in our schools to provide communities and
families with the tools to become advocates for the educational
rights of students. This includes asking parents of EL students
to serve as advisors on committees and other working groups.

F. PARENT INFORMATION

On request, the school district will provide parents/legal guardians of
EL students with information regarding other programs that are
designed to improve the language acquisition and academic
achievement and proficiency of pupils who are English Learners, and
assist those parents/legal guardians in enrolling their children in such
programs.

REFERENCES:

Castarieda v. Pickard, 648 F.2d 989 (5th Cir. 1981) Nevada Revised
Statutes (NRS), Section 388.407 Elementary and Secondary
Education Act, Title 111 Equal Educational Opportunities Act of 1974
LCSD English as a Second Language Program





